Sports Premium Review 2021-22



Total Grant: £16,840 + £3290.11 (carry forward from last year) = £20,130.11

Area	Objective	Activity	Costs to Date	Impact
Playground Markings	To increase physical activity during break and lunchtimes to ensure children get their '60 Active Minutes a day'. Markings installed: Noughts and Crosses Target Games Dance Mat/ Mirror Me Long Jump Markers	Installation of playground markings.	£1,116.07	Increased activity during break and lunch times. Sports Leaders support children in using/ playing the games. Children are more confident using games independently. Decrease in behaviour incidents during lunchtimes.
Playground Equipment	To increase physical activity during break and lunchtimes to ensure children get their '60 Active Minutes a day'. Equipment installed: Multi-way shooting hoops	Installation of playground equipment.	£1.730.72	Increased activity during break and lunch times. Sports Leaders support children in using/ playing the games. Children are more confident using games independently. Decrease in behaviour incidents during lunchtimes.
Equipment and Resources for After School Sports Club	To provide the equipment to ensure that children can partake in high-quality, well-resourced after school sports clubs.	-Purchase of new resources -Repair/ replenishment of existing resources.	£633	Increased engagement with after school sports clubs – developing children into active and healthy individuals.
Clubs	To offer a wide range of sports clubs after school. To increase the percentage of children participating in lunch and after school sports' clubs.	Clubs planned for children in all year groups. High-quality staffing for these clubs is secured.	£425 (approx. premises costs for external clubs from Sep-March)	Maintain and improve both provision and quality of PE at Debden Primary Academy. Gold School Sports Award is retained.
Sports Coach	To improve the school's ability to deliver expert PE lessons. Sports coach supports and models excellent knowledge and practice in PE across all key stages (EYFS, KS1 and 2)	-Sports coach time for delivering, modelling and supporting PE sessions.	£6142 Total staffing costs for sports coach for the year.	Staff members have a greater understanding of the skills they are teaching and how to best develop these. PE Coordinator attended PLT sessions – shared knowledge with teachers regarding strategies; CPD opportunities and events. Children have benefit from a wider range of teaching input and quality first teaching of PE.

Lunchtime Play Leader	All children have the oppor			
Subscriptions	To increase children's understanding of how to live healthy lifestyles.	Invest in CORAM education SCARF programme, providing resources to teach children about active and healthy lifestyles.	£414	Children have resources and knowledge needed to live active and healthy lifestyles.
Transport	To allow more children to attend events and tournaments Increased number of pupils participating in external sporting competitions and events.	Level 2 or 3 events for whole classes. Attendance at large team events such as: Sports Hall athletics Dodgeball Tag Rugby KS2 Athletics Festival	£2730.75	Maintain high number of pupils participating in external sporting events. Increased access to interschool competitions. All pupils (KS1/KS2) take part in at least one external sporting event.
Upkeep and maintenance of sports facilities	To provide the facilities to ensure that children can partake in high-quality, well-resourced after school sports clubs.	Running tracks/ games field painting. Scooter track marking. Upgrades and repairs to sports club room	£380	-Sports club improvements and reparations made as needed. Running track and games field refreshed termly. Scooter track refreshed biannually.
Additional Swimming Expenses for Enhanced Swimming Provision	To fund an additional swimming teacher for the year, to ensure that children are in smaller groups and are more targeted. To exceed the minimum of 30 minutes swimming per week to enable children to meet and exceed expected standards in swimming.	Additional swimming teacher expenses and additional 30 minutes swimming pool hire.	£750 (Additional swimming teacher) £372 (Additional swimming pool hire +30 mins each week)	More targeted provision enables more children to reach the required swimming standards. Increased length of time swimming enables more children to meet and exceed the required swimming standards.
Membership of USSP (Uttlesford Schools Sports Partnership	To provide access to a wide variety of sporting fixtures; CPD and coaching.	Activities attended include: Multi-skills Archery Cross Country Sports Hall Athletics KS2 Athletics festival Tag Rugby Bikeability Scooterbility Kwik Cricket	£1,200	All the children in Years 3 to 6 have competed in a level 2 sporting event. All the children in EYFS/ KS1 have participated in a USSP led activity.

Additional hours for PE coach to attend competitions	To enable the most appropriate staff to attend tournaments/ matches. Further improvement of provision and quality of PE at Debden Primary Academy.	More than 15 events are attended throughout the year providing good breadth and number of competitions.	£1,360	Increased number of pupils participating in external sporting competitions and events.
Coordinator Time Head of School Time	To enable the sports leader time to develop the school's sports approach, developing curriculum, viewing best practice, and monitoring teaching and learning practice.	Supply costs to cover the sports subject leader in class. Headteacher time to support sports development w/ sports lead.	£700 (2.5 days across the year) £280 (equiv. of 1 full day cost).	The school's sports offer is broad and balanced, and is influenced by best in local practice. Teaching and learning in PE is consistently strong.
Training	To enable the leadership of sports at the school to be of the highest quality possible.	Cost of supply whilst Sports subject leader attends training.	£280 (1 day supply).	Sports subject leader is up to date with the latest developments/ research/ strategies in the promotion and teaching of sports in primary schools.
New Football Goals	To enable children to play football at break and lunchtimes.	Old goalposts removed. New goalposts purchased and constructed.	£359.90	Children are able to play football at breaktimes and at lunchtimes.
Sports Week Activities: Fencing Sessions	Links to international events- Common Wealth games. Children to experience a new sport, led and taught by an elite athlete. Learn new skills (both physical and metacognitive) that can be applied in different sporting situations.	Each class enjoyed a session of fencing led by athlete, Pierre Harper. EYFS/ KS1- 40 mins KS2- 1 hour	£175	Children enjoyed the sessions and learnt simple skills in a new sport. Children actively talking and engaging in new sports. Clubs arranged for next academic year with fencing club.
Sports Week Activities:	Children to experience a new sport/ sporting environment.	Each class enjoyed a session of fencing led by tennis coach.		Children enjoyed the sessions and progressed in their tennis skills.
Tennis Sessions	Learn new skills (both physical and metacognitive) that can be applied in different sporting situations.	EYFS/ KS1- 40 mins KS2- 1 hour	£60	Children actively talking and engaging in new sports. Clubs arranged for next academic year with tennis coach.

Sports Week Activities: Healthy Eating Sessions	To increase awareness of health lifestyles. Sessions were planned to equip the children with basic skills they can use in the kitchen environment (i.e chopping, grating, spreading)	Children designed and made healthy Common Wealth Edible Medals with a selection of ingredients including rice cakes, cream cheese and vegetables)	£75	All children across the school (EYFS- KS2) practiced basic kitchen skills. They were able to talk about the importance of a healthy balanced meal.
---	--	--	-----	--

Total Spend: £19,183.44 Total Grant: £20,130.11

Carry Forward for 2022-23: £946.67

Key Sporting Outcomes, Achievements and Development Areas for 2021-22

 Achieved the Gold School Games Mark Took part in 15 external competitions Held an area archery sports event Ensured that all children from years 3-6 took part in a local competition Offered lunchtime sports clubs through play leaders and after school club timetable developed to include football, laser tag, cricket, scooters, Zumba and karate. Held 'Be Active' day as a part of wellbeing week, including an army-style assault course. All children in the school took part in a fencing taster. For the first time in many years, Debden had children placing in the top 3 in many area events, including athletics, cross country and dodgeball. Across the school 82% of children were assessed to be working at the expected standard or above for PE. 18% of these children were working at the 'greater depth standard.' 	Key achievements in 2021-22	Main development areas
	 Achieved the Gold School Games Mark Took part in 15 external competitions Held an area archery sports event Ensured that all children from years 3-6 took part in a local competition Offered lunchtime sports clubs through play leaders and after school club timetable developed to include football, laser tag, cricket, scooters, Zumba and karate. Held 'Be Active' day as a part of wellbeing week, including an army-style assault course. All children in the school took part in a fencing taster. For the first time in many years, Debden had children placing in the top 3 in many area events, including athletics, cross country and dodgeball. Across the school 82% of children were assessed to be working at the expected standard or above for PE. 18% of these children were working at the 'greater' 	 Develop Orienteering skills of teachers within school and the amount of OAA taught within the curriculum. Enhance the opportunities for our less active and other targeted groups. Increase the opportunities for children to

Swimming Outcomes 2021-22

Meeting national curriculum requirements for swimming and water safety	Please complete all of the below
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort swim competently, confidently and proficiently over a distance of at least 25 metres? N.B. Even though your children may swim in another year please report on their attainment on leaving primary school.	88% (15/17)
What percentage of your Year 6 cohort use a range of strokes effectively (for example front crawl, backstroke, breastroke)?	88% (15/17)
What percentage of your Year 6 cohort perform safe self-rescue in different water based situations?	88% (15/17)
Schools can choose to use the Primary PE and Sport Premium to provide additional provision for swimming but this must be for activity over and above the national curriculum requirements. Have you used it in this way?	Yes